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From: James Daniel
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0530021-050-AV, CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC., Brooksville South Cement Plant, Administrative


 Correction
Date: Monday, July 14, 2014 5:52:16 PM


Return Receipt
                                                                          
   Your       0530021-050-AV, CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC., 
   document:  Brooksville South Cement Plant, Administrative Correction   
                                                                          
   was        james.daniel@cemex.com                                      
   received                                                               
   by:                                                                    
                                                                          
   at:        07/14/2014 17:52:12 EDT                                     
                                                                          



mailto:james.daniel@cemex.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Scearce, Lynn
To: "jdaniel@cemexusa.com"
Cc: "George Townsend"; "johnkoogler@kooglerassociates.com"; Boatwright, Kelley M.; "Ana Oquendo"; "Hazziez,


 Natasha"; Sheplak, Scott; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0530021-050-AV, CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC., Brooksville South Cement Plant, Administrative


 Correction
Date: Monday, July 14, 2014 4:26:00 PM
Attachments: CEMEX 0530021-050-AV admin permit correction_signed.pdf


image001.png


Dear Mr. Daniel: 


Attached is the official Notice of Administrative Correction for the project referenced
 below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply
 back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
 immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify


Owner/Company Name: CEMEX CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS FLORIDA,LLC 
Facility Name: CEMEX BROOKSVILLE SOUTH CEMENT PLANT 
Project Number: 0530021-050-AV 
Permit Status: ADMIN 
Permit Activity: ADMIN CORRECTION 
Facility County: HERNANDO


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0530021.050.AV.A_pdf.zip.


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
 contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
 Compliance.


Sincerely,


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025
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2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD 
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NOTICE OF ADMINISTRATIVELY CORRECTED AIR PERMIT 
 



In the Matter of an Administrative Correction: 



CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC 
10311 Cement Plant Road 
Brooksville, Florida  34601 
 
Responsible Official:  
  Mr. Jim Daniel, Cement Plant Manager 
 



Project No. 0530021-050-AV 
Administrative Correction to: 
Permit No. 0530021-047-AV 
Brooksville South Cement Plant 
Hernando County 



Dear Mr. Daniel: 



Enclosed is an administrative correction for Air Permit No. 0530021-047 for the Brooksville South Cement Plant 
which is located in Hernando County at 10311 Cement Plant Road in Brooksville, Florida.  The Universal 
Transverse Mercator (UTM) Coordinates for the site are:  Zone 17; 360.00 kilometers (km) East; and 3162.50 km 
North.  Latitude is:  28° 35’ 00” North; and, Longitude is:  82° 25’ 53” West. 



The Department identified an error in the emissions unit identification numbers (E.U. ID Nos.) and descriptions in 
Permit No. 1050217-009-AV.  Two emissions units were identified with the same E.U. ID No. 063. 



This administrative correction is issued pursuant to Rule 62-210.360, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), and 
Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.).  This corrective action does not alter the effective dates of the existing 
permit. 



The Department will consider the above-noted action final unless a timely petition for an administrative hearing is 
filed pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S.  Mediation under Section 120.573, F.S., will not be available 
for this proposed action. 



Petitions:  A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permitting decision may petition for 
an administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S.  Petitions filed by the applicant or 
any of the parties listed below must be filed within 14 days of receipt of this written notice.  Petitions filed by any 
persons other than those entitled to written notice under Section 120.60(3), F.S., must be filed within 14 days of 
publication of the attached Public Notice or within 14 days of receipt of this written notice, whichever occurs first.  
Under Section 120.60(3), F.S., however, any person who asked the Permitting Authority for notice of agency action 
may file a petition within 14 days of receipt of that notice, regardless of the date of publication.  A petitioner shall 
mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated above, at the time of filing.  A petition for 
administrative hearing must contain the information set forth below and must be filed (received) with the Agency 
Clerk in the Office of General Counsel of the Department of Environmental Protection, 3900 Commonwealth 
Boulevard, Mail Station #35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us, before the deadline.  
The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that person’s 
right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene 
in this proceeding and participate as a party to it.  Any subsequent intervention (in a proceeding initiated by another 
party) will be only at the approval of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-
106.205, F.A.C. 



A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting Authority’s action is based must contain the 
following information:  (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification 
number, if known; (b) The name, address, any email address, telephone number, and any facsimile number of the 
petitioner; the name, address, any email address, telephone number, and any facsimile number of the petitioner’s 
representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an 
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NOTICE OF ADMINISTRATIVELY CORRECTED AIR PERMIT 



explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by the agency determination; (c) A 
statement of when and how each petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed decision; (d) A 
statement of all disputed issues of material fact.  If there are none, the petition must so indicate; (e) A concise 
statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts the petitioner contends warrant reversal or 
modification of the agency’s proposed action; (f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends 
require reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action including an explanation of how the alleged facts 
relate to the specific rules or statutes; and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely 
the action the petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s proposed action.  A petition that 
does not dispute the material facts upon which the Permitting Authority’s action is based shall state that no such 
facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth above, as required by Rule 28-
106.301, F.A.C. 



Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition 
means that the Permitting Authority’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this written 
notice.  Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the Permitting Authority 
on the application have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the 
requirements set forth above. 



Judicial Review:  Any party to this permitting decision (order) has the right to seek judicial review of it under 
Section 120.68, F.S., by filing a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure 
with the clerk of the Department of Environmental Protection in the Office of General Counsel, Mail Station #35, 
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000, and by filing a copy of the notice of appeal 
accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal.  The notice must be filed 
within 30 days after this order is filed with the clerk of the Department. 



Executed in Tallahassee, Florida 
 
 
 
 
 



for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator 
Office of Permitting and Compliance 
Division of Air Resource Management 



JFK/dlr/sms
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NOTICE OF ADMINISTRATIVELY CORRECTED AIR PERMIT 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 



The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Notice of Administratively 
Corrected Air Permit was sent by electronic mail, or a link to these documents made available electronically on 
a publicly accessible server, with received receipt requested before the close of business on the date indicated 
below to the following persons. 



Mr. Jim Daniel, Cement Plant Manager:  jdaniel@cemexusa.com  
Mr. George Townsend:  george.townsend@cemex.com 
Dr. John Koogler, P.E., Koogler & Associates,:  johnkoogler@kooglerassociates.com  
Ms. Kelley Boatwright, DEP SWD:  kelley.m.boatwright@dep.state.fl.us  
Ms. Ana Oquendo, U.S. EPA Region 4:  oquendo.ana@epa.gov 
Ms. Natasha Hazziez, U.S. EPA Region 4:  hazziez.natasha@epa.gov  
Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC:  barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us 
Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us 
  



Clerk Stamp 
FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date, 
pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the 
designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged. 
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 NOTICE OF ADMINISTRATIVELY CORRECTED AIR PERMIT 



The following description is revised as indicated.  Strikethrough is used to denote the deletion of text.  Double-
underlines are used to denote the addition of text.  All changes are emphasized with yellow highlight in the 
electronic document. 



Permit Being Administratively Corrected:  Permit No. 0530021-047-AV 



Two emissions units were identified with the same E.U. ID No. “063.” 



E.U. ID No. 063 had been first assigned to the Emergency Diesel Generator.  The E.U. ID No. for the Kiln No. 1 
Clinker Belt Dust Control is therefore corrected.  The E.U. ID No. designation in the permit for the Kiln No. 1 
Clinker Belt Dust Control is corrected to E.U. ID No. “064” as follows: 



 
On Pages 4 & 5 of 54 of the permit 
 



SECTION I.  FACILITY INFORMATION. 



… 



Subsection B.  Summary of Emissions Units. 



… 



Brooksville South Portland Cement Plant 1 - Regulated Emissions Units 



EU ID No. Baghouse ID 
No. Brief Description 



 



… 



063064 M03 Kiln No. 1 Clinker Belt Dust Control 



… 



Brooksville South Portland Cement Plant 2 - Regulated Emissions Units 



EU ID No. Baghouse ID 
No. Brief Description 



… 



063 N/A Emergency Diesel Generator 



… 



 
On Page 9 of 54 of the permit 
 



SECTION III.  EMISSIONS UNITS AND SPECIFIC CONDITIONS. 
Subsection A.  Brooksville Portland Cement Line 1— Materials Handling Activities 
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


			FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.


			Brooksville South Portland Cement Plant 1 - Regulated Emissions Units


			Brief Description


			Brooksville South Portland Cement Plant 2 - Regulated Emissions Units


			Brief Description





						2014-07-14T15:40:28-0400


			David L. Read, P.E.








						2014-07-14T16:04:02-0400


			Scearce_L

























From: George Townsend
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0530021-050-AV, CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC., Brooksville South Cement Plant, Administrative


 Correction
Date: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 7:36:38 AM


Return Receipt
                                                                          
   Your       0530021-050-AV, CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC., 
   document:  Brooksville South Cement Plant, Administrative Correction   
                                                                          
   was        george.townsend@cemex.com                                   
   received                                                               
   by:                                                                    
                                                                          
   at:        07/15/2014 07:36:29 EDT                                     
                                                                          



mailto:george.townsend@cemex.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Sheplak, Scott
Subject: Delivered: 0530021-050-AV, CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC., Brooksville South Cement Plant,


 Administrative Correction
Date: Monday, July 14, 2014 4:26:04 PM
Attachments: 0530021-050-AV CEMEX Construction Materials Florida LLC. Brooksville South Cement Plant Administrative


 Correction.msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Sheplak, Scott (Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: 0530021-050-AV, CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC., Brooksville South Cement Plant, Administrative Correction



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us



0530021-050-AV, CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC., Brooksville South Cement Plant, Administrative Correction


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			'jdaniel@cemexusa.com'


			Cc


			'George Townsend'; 'johnkoogler@kooglerassociates.com'; Boatwright, Kelley M.; 'Ana Oquendo'; 'Hazziez, Natasha'; Sheplak, Scott; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			jdaniel@cemexusa.com; george.townsend@cemex.com; johnkoogler@kooglerassociates.com; Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us; Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov; Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov; Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us; David.Read@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





Dear Mr. Daniel:  



Attached is the official Notice of Administrative Correction for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.



Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify 



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
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0530021.050.AV.A_pdf.zip.



If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.



Sincerely,



Lynn Scearce



[image: cid:image001.png@01CC0BC9.E4BA2C00]



Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)



Division of Air Resource Management – DEP



2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505



Phone:  850-717-9025 



 




CEMEX 0530021-050-AV admin permit correction_signed.pdf
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GOVERNOR 




 
CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA 




LT. GOVERNOR 
 




HERSCHEL T. VINYARD 
JR. 




SECRETARY 
 




  




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
To: Boatwright, Kelley M.
Subject: Delivered: 0530021-050-AV, CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC., Brooksville South Cement Plant,


 Administrative Correction
Date: Monday, July 14, 2014 4:26:02 PM
Attachments: 0530021-050-AV CEMEX Construction Materials Florida LLC. Brooksville South Cement Plant Administrative


 Correction.msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Boatwright, Kelley M. (Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: 0530021-050-AV, CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC., Brooksville South Cement Plant, Administrative Correction



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us



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
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 




BOB MARTINEZ CENTER 
2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD 




TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 




RICK SCOTT 
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
Date: Monday, July 14, 2014 4:26:01 PM
Attachments: 0530021-050-AV CEMEX Construction Materials Florida LLC. Brooksville South Cement Plant Administrative


 Correction.msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Scearce, Lynn (Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us> 
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
To: Read, David
Subject: Delivered: 0530021-050-AV, CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC., Brooksville South Cement Plant,


 Administrative Correction
Date: Monday, July 14, 2014 4:26:05 PM
Attachments: 0530021-050-AV CEMEX Construction Materials Florida LLC. Brooksville South Cement Plant Administrative


 Correction.msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Read, David (David.Read@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: 0530021-050-AV, CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC., Brooksville South Cement Plant, Administrative Correction



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us



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




www.dep.state.fl.us 







mailto:Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us











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
Cc: JDaniel@cemexusa.com
Subject: Re: 0530021-050-AV, CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC., Brooksville South Cement Plant, Administrative


 Correction
Date: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 7:38:49 AM
Attachments: ATT00004.png


Document received and assessable. 


 
George Townsend 
Environmental Manager – Brooksville South -  United States of America 
Office: (352) 799-7881  Fax: (352) 799-6088 Mobile: (352) 238-9102 
Address: 10311 Cement Plant Road, Brooksville, FL 34601 
e-Mail: george.townsend@cemex.com 
www.cemexusa.com 


 


 Please consider the environment before printing this email 


From:        "Scearce, Lynn" <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us> 
To:        "'jdaniel@cemexusa.com'" <jdaniel@cemexusa.com> 
Cc:        George Townsend/US/Cemex@CEMEX, "'johnkoogler@kooglerassociates.com'" <johnkoogler@kooglerassociates.com>,
 "Boatwright, Kelley M." <Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us>, 'Ana Oquendo' <Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov>, "'Hazziez, Natasha'"
 <Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov>, "Sheplak, Scott" <Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us>, "Read, David" <David.Read@dep.state.fl.us>,


 "Scearce, Lynn" <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us> 
Date:        07/14/2014 04:26 PM 
Subject:        0530021-050-AV, CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC., Brooksville South Cement Plant, Administrative Correction 


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


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
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

mailto:JDaniel@cemexusa.com

file:////c/www.cemexusa.com











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
Phone:  850-717-9025


[attachment "CEMEX 0530021-050-AV admin permit
 correction_signed.pdf" deleted by George Townsend/US/Cemex]



http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0530021.050.AV.A_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0530021.050.AV.A_pdf.zip

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0530021-050-AV, CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC., Brooksville South Cement Plant,


 Administrative Correction
Date: Monday, July 14, 2014 4:28:23 PM


Your message 
   To: Scearce, Lynn
   Subject: 0530021-050-AV, CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC., Brooksville South Cement Plant, Administrative Correction
   Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 4:25:58 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
 was read on Monday, July 14, 2014 4:28:20 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Read, David
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0530021-050-AV, CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC., Brooksville South Cement Plant,


 Administrative Correction
Date: Monday, July 14, 2014 5:22:40 PM


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
 was read on Monday, July 14, 2014 5:22:35 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=18C57F93B6E14CAA863569FBCDCD607B-READ_D

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Microsoft Outlook
To: "Hazziez, Natasha"
Subject: Relayed: 0530021-050-AV, CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC., Brooksville South Cement Plant,


 Administrative Correction
Date: Monday, July 14, 2014 4:26:15 PM
Attachments: 0530021-050-AV CEMEX Construction Materials Florida LLC. Brooksville South Cement Plant Administrative


 Correction.msg


Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
'Hazziez, Natasha' (Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov) <mailto:Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov> 
Subject: 0530021-050-AV, CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC., Brooksville South Cement Plant, Administrative Correction



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov



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
To: "George Townsend"
Subject: Relayed: 0530021-050-AV, CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC., Brooksville South Cement Plant,


 Administrative Correction
Date: Monday, July 14, 2014 4:26:13 PM
Attachments: 0530021-050-AV CEMEX Construction Materials Florida LLC. Brooksville South Cement Plant Administrative


 Correction.msg


Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
'George Townsend' (george.townsend@cemex.com) <mailto:george.townsend@cemex.com> 
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
Date: Monday, July 14, 2014 4:26:03 PM
Attachments: 0530021-050-AV CEMEX Construction Materials Florida LLC. Brooksville South Cement Plant Administrative


 Correction.msg


Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
'jdaniel@cemexusa.com' (jdaniel@cemexusa.com) <mailto:jdaniel@cemexusa.com> 
Subject: 0530021-050-AV, CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC., Brooksville South Cement Plant, Administrative Correction



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:jdaniel@cemexusa.com



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
To: "Ana Oquendo"
Subject: Relayed: 0530021-050-AV, CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC., Brooksville South Cement Plant,


 Administrative Correction
Date: Monday, July 14, 2014 4:26:22 PM
Attachments: 0530021-050-AV CEMEX Construction Materials Florida LLC. Brooksville South Cement Plant Administrative


 Correction.msg


Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
'Ana Oquendo' (Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov) <mailto:Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov> 
Subject: 0530021-050-AV, CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC., Brooksville South Cement Plant, Administrative Correction



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov



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










From: postmaster@kooglerassociates.com
To: "johnkoogler@kooglerassociates.com"
Subject: Undeliverable: 0530021-050-AV, CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC., Brooksville South Cement Plant, Administrative


 Correction
Date: Monday, July 14, 2014 4:26:29 PM
Attachments: 0530021-050-AV CEMEX Construction Materials Florida LLC. Brooksville South Cement Plant Administrative Correction.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
'johnkoogler@kooglerassociates.com' <mailto:johnkoogler@kooglerassociates.com> 
The email address you entered couldn't be found. Check the recipient's email address then try to resend the message. For more tips to resolve this issue see DSN
 code 5.1.1 in Exchange Online <http://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=389363> . If the problem continues contact your help desk.


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: DM2PR07MB429.namprd07.prod.outlook.com
johnkoogler@kooglerassociates.com
Remote Server returned '< #5.1.1 smtp;550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipNotFound; not found>'
Original message headers:
Received: from BY2PR07CA071.namprd07.prod.outlook.com (10.141.251.46) by
 DM2PR07MB429.namprd07.prod.outlook.com (10.141.105.18) with Microsoft SMTP
 Server (TLS) id 15.0.985.8; Mon, 14 Jul 2014 20:26:18 +0000
Received: from BY2FFO11FD009.protection.gbl (2a01:111:f400:7c0c::126) by
 BY2PR07CA071.outlook.office365.com (2a01:111:e400:2c61::46) with Microsoft
 SMTP Server (TLS) id 15.0.985.8 via Frontend Transport; Mon, 14 Jul 2014
 20:26:17 +0000
Received: from na01-bl2-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com (207.46.163.203)
 by BY2FFO11FD009.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.1.14.73) with Microsoft SMTP
 Server (TLS) id 15.0.980.11 via Frontend Transport; Mon, 14 Jul 2014 20:26:16
 +0000
Received: from BL2PR09MB0180.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (10.255.233.154) by
 BL2PR09MB0177.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (10.255.233.151) with Microsoft SMTP
 Server (TLS) id 15.0.980.8; Mon, 14 Jul 2014 20:25:59 +0000
Received: from BL2PR09MB0180.namprd09.prod.outlook.com ([10.255.233.154]) by
 BL2PR09MB0180.namprd09.prod.outlook.com ([10.255.233.154]) with mapi id
 15.00.0980.000; Mon, 14 Jul 2014 20:25:58 +0000
From: "Scearce, Lynn" <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
To: "'jdaniel@cemexusa.com'" <jdaniel@cemexusa.com>
CC: 'George Townsend' <george.townsend@cemex.com>,
"'johnkoogler@kooglerassociates.com'" <johnkoogler@kooglerassociates.com>,
"Boatwright, Kelley M." <Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us>, 'Ana Oquendo'
<Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov>, "'Hazziez, Natasha'"
<Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov>, "Sheplak, Scott" <Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us>,
"Read, David" <David.Read@dep.state.fl.us>, "Scearce, Lynn"
<Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: 0530021-050-AV, CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC.,
 Brooksville South Cement Plant, Administrative Correction
Thread-Topic: 0530021-050-AV, CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC.,
 Brooksville South Cement Plant, Administrative Correction
Thread-Index: Ac+fn1ef5jjOrwD7Qn2xtbCa7lrRKQ==
Disposition-Notification-To: "Scearce, Lynn" <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
Return-Receipt-To: <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
Date: Mon, 14 Jul 2014 20:25:58 +0000
Message-ID: <8bef00607976429bba579a6ce803abba@BL2PR09MB0180.namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [199.73.152.128]
x-microsoft-antispam: BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:
x-forefront-prvs: 02723F29C4
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report-Untrusted: SFV:NSPM;SFS:(189002)(199002)(64706001)(101416001)(19625215002)(229853001)(99396002)(85852003)
(83322001)(17760045003)(2656002)(74316001)(8558605003)(74482001)(76576001)(86362001)(15202345003)(107046002)(19580395003)(95666004)
(21056001)(20776003)(76482001)(99936001)(19627595001)(19618635001)(74502001)(99286002)(16236675004)(105586002)(110136001)(19300405004)
(31966008)(79102001)(66066001)(106356001)(74662001)(19580405001)(50986999)(46102001)(81342001)(33646001)(4396001)(77982001)(81542001)
(85306003)(83072002)(87936001)(15975445006)(54356999)(92566001)(18206015025)(80022001)(19617315012)(108616002)(24736002)(80862004)
(491001);DIR:OUT;SFP:;SCL:1;SRVR:BL2PR09MB0177;H:BL2PR09MB0180.namprd09.prod.outlook.com;FPR:;MLV:sfv;PTR:InfoNoRecords;MX:1;LANG:en;


Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
boundary="_006_8bef00607976429bba579a6ce803abbaBL2PR09MB0180namprd09pr_"
MIME-Version: 1.0
Return-Path: Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us
X-EOPAttributedMessage: 0
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report: CIP:207.46.163.203;CTRY:US;IPV:NLI;IPV:NLI;EFV:NLI;
X-Microsoft-Antispam: BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:



mailto:postmaster@kooglerassociates.com

mailto:johnkoogler@kooglerassociates.com



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





Attached is the official Notice of Administrative Correction

for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.





Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions

 to verify 





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





Office

of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)





Division

of Air Resource Management – DEP





2600

Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505





Phone: 

850-717-9025
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
























